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From: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com

To: gbennett@nalcorenergy.com; pharrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; lanceclarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Fw: Line-Up Change at MWH

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 4:58:33 PM

FYI...

James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901
e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so
that nobody gets hurt?
----- Forwarded by James Meaney/NLHydro on 11/13/2013 04:57 PM -----

From: "Manzer, Alison"

To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com"

Date: 11/13/2013 12:56 PM

Subject: RE: LCRP - Nalcor - Outstanding Items List (November 2 Draft) [[WOV-Legal.FID1640195]

| have raised this with Canada and suggested sooner than later a chat with Nik and a change of team -
why sooner - because we need to have a sane rational view of the certificates and process and earlier
than later - perhaps you could start a discussion with Anoop about this .

Alison Manzer

Direct: 416 869 5469 « Fax: 416 350 6938 « amanzer@casselsbrock.com
2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2
www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:23 AM

To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: RE: LCRP - Nalcor - Outstanding Items List (November 2 Draft) [[WOV-Legal.FID1640195]

You will have the full support of the LCP team on a team change.....

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

To: "Abudulai, Suhuyini" , "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com"

Cc: "PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca"

Date: 11/13/2013 12:34 PM

Subject: RE: LCRP - Nalcor - Outstanding Items List (November 2 Draft) [[WOV-Legal.FID1640195]

We need yet again to get your view and theirs synched up. At some point we need to discuss a team
change for the construction process in my view.

Alison Manzer

Direct: 416 869 5469 « Fax: 416 350 6938 « amanzer@casselsbrock.com
2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2
www.casselsbrock.com

From: Abudulai, Suhuyini

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:03 AM

To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Cc: Manzer, Alison; PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: FW: LCRP - Nalcor - Outstanding ltems List (November 2 Draft) [[WOV-Legal.FID1816816]
Importance: High

Good morning Jim,

Please see attached comments (highlighted in yellow) from MWH as to the outstanding items list (the
November 2 draft). We need to expedite the delivery of these items (or otherwise understand the status of
same (appreciating that their comments to the attached are not reflective of the comments you provided to
us on November 8th). Please let me know if you have any questions. Otherwise, we look forward to
hearing from you shortly.

Kind regards,

Suhuyini

Suhuyini Abudulai
Direct: 416 642 7452 « Fax: 647 259 7952 « sabudulai@casselsbrock.com
2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2
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www.casselsbrock.com

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information intended
only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the transmission process, this message
may be copied to servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary,
by accepting communications that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are
deemed to provide your consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in this manner. If you
are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by
reply email and permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without
making a copy.





